

SAC Meeting Minutes November 5th, 2012

Present: Claire Haaf, Grant Sikkes, Stuart DC, JoAnne Barnum, Raylene Smith, David Kemp, Corey Segal, Michelle Gillespie, Roni Jones, Martina Zanetti

- US Election Event
 - Red and blue snacks
 - Martina is the contact person
 - Need a laptop
 - IT department on 4th floor?
 - Library?
 - Borrow Michelle's?
 - Look into whether it can be locked
 - Ask Dan for key to lock
 - Claire will give Jo laptop lock
 - Claire cannot be there, we need people there throughout the day
 - Schedule
 - Michelle- morning, to set up
 - Roni- 9-1030
 - Jo-1030-11
 - Corey-lunch
 - David 2-4
 - Martina-11 onwards
 - Timeline for ending→ be flexible, see how many people are left
- Lawson Lundell Beer Up
 - On Thursday, GSS building 330-730
 - Sam will help with beer and ice pickup
 - Ask beavers for help with beer pickup/ice pickup
- Semi-Formal update
 - Looking at venues, turning eyes to other bars?
 - Looking into doing joint-semi-formal with med (Huxtables)
 - Will be in contact with prez of med and Andrew Dilts
 - Themes?
 - Tried and true? Masquerade
 - Bond?
- Guille Debate Try-outs
 - Thursday November 15th
 - Announcements in courses
 - Jo will organize a club to run the event
- Movember
 - Mike working on sponsorship
 - David working on getting people signed up for website

- Dave will contact Paul re slide ads
- Working on calendars
 - \$6 in colour